November 14, 2001

Mr. Garry L. Randolph

Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Union Electric Company

Post Office Box 620

Fulton, MO 65251

SUBJECT: BULLETIN 2001-01, “CIRCUMFERENTIAL CRACKING OF REACTOR
PRESSURE VESSEL HEAD PENETRATION NOZZLES,” RESPONSE FOR
CALLAWAY PLANT (TAC NO. MB2616)

Dear Mr. Randolph:

On August 3, 2001, the NRC staff issued Bulletin 2001-01, “Circumferential Cracking of Reactor
Pressure Vessel Head Penetration Nozzles,” to the industry requesting that addressees provide
information related to the structural integrity of the reactor pressure vessel head penetration
(VHP) nozzles for their respective facilities, including the extent of VHP nozzle leakage and
cracking that has been found to date, the inspections and repairs that have been undertaken to
satisfy applicable regulatory requirements, and the basis for concluding that their plans for
future inspections will ensure compliance with applicable regulatory requirements at their
respective pressurized water reactor (PWR) plants. You were requested to provide your
response to Item 1 of the Bulletin within 30 days of its issuance.

You provided your response for Callaway by letters dated August 31 and September 5, 2001,
(ULNRC-4519 and -4521, respectively). The second letter corrected a discrepancy in the
number of effective full power years (EFPY) that was reported for Callaway in the August 31,
2001, letter for Item 1.a of the Bulletin. The correct value for Callaway is 119 EFPY for the
approximate time to reach the same time-at-temperature as Oconee Nuclear Station, Unit 3. In
your August 31, 2001, response, you stated that Callaway is in the category of plants with low
susceptibility to circumferential cracking of the reactor VHP nozzles and has not previously
experienced either leakage from or cracking in the nozzles.

The NRC staff finds, after review of your response to the bulletin, that you have provided the
information requested by the Bulletin and that the information is acceptable. Based on this
information, the NRC staff concludes that there is reasonable assurance that the public health
and safety will be maintained. As you stated in response to Item 5 of the Bulletin, you have
committed to provide the following information within 30 days after plant restart following the
next refueling outage at Callaway, which is Fall 2002:

a. adescription of the extent of VHP nozzle leakage and cracking detected at your
plant, including the number, location, size, and nature of each crack detected:;

b. if cracking is identified, a description of the inspections (type, scope, qualification
requirements, and acceptance criteria), repairs, and other corrective actions you
have taken to satisfy applicable regulatory requirements. This information is
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requested only if there are any changes from prior information submitted in
accordance with this Bulletin.

This closes out the staff’s review of your response to Bulletin 2001-01 and closes out TAC No.

MB2616. If you have any questions, contact me at 301-415-1307, or through the internet at
jnd@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Jack Donohew, Senior Project Manager, Section 2
Project Directorate IV

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-483

cc: See next page
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Callaway Plant, Unit 1

cc:
Professional Nuclear
Consulting, Inc.
19041 Raines Drive
Derwood, MD 20855

John O’Neill, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N. Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20037

Mr. Mark A. Reidmeyer, Regional
Regulatory Affairs Supervisor

Regulatory Affairs

AmerenUE

Post Office Box 620

Fulton, MO 65251

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector Office

8201 NRC Road

Steedman, MO 65077-1302

Mr. J. V. Laux, Manager
Quality Assurance
AmerenUE

Post Office Box 620
Fulton, MO 65251

Manager - Electric Department
Missouri Public Service Commission
301 W. High

Post Office Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Harris Tower & Pavilion

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011-8064

Mr. Ronald A. Kucera, Deputy Director
Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 176

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Mr. Otto L. Maynard
President and Chief Executive Officer

Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corporation

Post Office Box 411
Burlington, KA 66839

Mr. Dan |. Bolef, President

Kay Drey, Representative

Board of Directors Coalition
for the Environment

6267 Delmar Boulevard

University City, MO 63130

Mr. Lee Fritz

Presiding Commissioner
Callaway County Court House
10 East Fifth Street

Fulton, MO 65151

Mr. David E. Shafer
Superintendent Licensing
Regulatory Affairs

AmerenUE

Post Office Box 66149, MC 470
St. Louis, MO 63166-6149

Mr. John D. Blosser, Manager
Regulatory Affairs

AmerenUE

P.O. Box 620

Fulton, MO 65251

Mr. Gary McNutt, Director

Section for Environmental Public Health
P. O. Box 570

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0570



